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MEMORANDUM

To:		Honorable Mayor and Commissioners

From:		Jan Smith, City Clerk - Treasurer
[bookmark: _GoBack]
Date:		November 29, 2022

Re:	Notice of Term Expiration on the Downtown Improvement Board 


The Downtown Improvement Board has one positions for a three-year term that expires on September 1, 2025.



This Downtown Improvement Board is an agency of the City and works towards the revitalization and growth of Downtown Panama City.  To qualify for appointment to the Downtown Improvement Board and remain qualified to serve on this board, a prospective member or member already appointed shall be an owner of realty within the downtown area, subject to ad valorem taxation, a lessee thereof required by the lease to pay taxes thereon, or a director, officer, or managing agent of an owner or a lessee thereof so required to pay taxes thereon, or a resident of the downtown area, but no two (2) shall be affiliates of the same corporation, partnership  or other business entity, nor shall any member be serving as a city officer or employee.

The Mayor appoints members of this seven-member board with the concurrence of the City Commission.  Board members serve three-year terms and are subject to term limitation.  A member who has served eight years on this Board must be reappointed with a unanimous vote of the City Commission.

The Downtown Improvement Board meets on the first Wednesday of each month at 8:30 a.m.
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